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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S.RISTRICT COURT |

BY: COMPLAINT INFORMATION INDICTMENT ¢ — Name of District Court, andlc] ocation —
l:] D % SUPERSEDING b NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA )
~~——- OFFENSE CHARGED — x L OCT 11 2012 )
21 U.S.C. Secs. 841(a)(1) & (1)(B)(vii) -- DEFENDANT - U.S, — “WIEK
manufacture of more than 100 marijuana plants D Petty f— CLERK, U.S, DISTRICT pﬂ,@-
18 U.S.C. Sec. 1361 -- willful injury or Minor ‘ . NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GALIFGRNIA
depredation to federal property D Misde- ’Umted States v. Chou Vang OAKLAND
meanor
Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER C
Comt 1 CR12-00732 s
Count 1 = no less than 5, no more than 40 yrs in prison;
$5 million fine, min. 4 to life on supervised release; Count 2 =
max. 10 years in prison; $250,000 fine, 3 years supervised - /
release; for both counts, mandatory $100 special assessment - DEFENDANT 3
S ——— PROEEEDING 3 IS NOT IN CUSTODY
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any) : 1) :-fias not been an:estgd, pending outcome this proceeding.
U.S.Bureau of Land Management » not detained give date any prior summon
' was served on above charges
D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State 2 D Is a Fugitive
Count, give name of court 3) [¢] 1s on Bail or Release from (show District)
NDCA
this person/proceeding is transferred from another )
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
L district per{ ) IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge
this is a reprosecution of 5) D On another conviction
charges previously dismissed Awallng triai on owmer } Fed'l State
which were dismissed on SHOW 6) rharnac D D
motion of: DOCKET NO. If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of Institution
[] us. Aty [] Defense
this prosecution relates to a S
pending case involving this same < . Yes If "Yos"
defendant MAGISTRATE lt;l:esndglt:ér;er E N } give date
prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO. ! [0 filed
' bgfore U.S. Magistrate regarding Month/Daw/Y.
: this defendant were recorded under 12-MJ-71047 DATE OF on ay/Year
L ol ARREST
r‘::‘z"r‘:i:t"i‘:golmgm’;&i’ Zc:‘" Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
THISFORM  Jroce 228 DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/¥ear
u.s. Atty [] Other U.S. Agency T US. CUSTODY
Name of Asst. U.S. Atty | B —
(if assigned) Stacey Geis : EI] This report amends AO 257 previously submitted
[ - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS -
! PROCESS

[] summons (7] No PROCESS*  [] WARRANT  Bail Amount:

If Summons, complete following:

D Arraignment D Initial Appearance *Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
Defendant Address or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment
efe| .

Date/Time:

Before Judge:

Comments:

e e i e J/
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [ ] compLAINT [] INFORMATION [¢/] INDICTMENT | ~—— Name of District Court, andlorJudFtw on —

D SUPERSEDING : NORTHERN DISTRICT O
-~—~———- OFFENSE CHARGED — “ k ocF
21 US.C. Secs. 841(a)(1) & (1)(B)(vii) - — DEFENDANT-Us. 172007
manufacture of more than 100 marijuana plants D Petty RICHAnn Wy
18 U.S.C. Sec. 1361 -- willful injury or Minor ' ST,
depredation to federal property D Misde- ’Unlted States v. Vang Pao YaHgRTHERN DISTR,CT'?,'Q";QPUHT
meanor UAKLAND
Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER
PENALTY: CR B
Count 1 = no less than 5, no more than 40 yrs in prison; c R 1 2 — O 0 7 3 2
$5 million fine, min. 4 to life on supervised release; Count 2 =

max. 10 years in prison; $250,000 fine, 3 years supervised

release; for both counts, mandatory $100 special assessment - DEFENDANT
: IS NOT IN CUSTODY

" PROCEEDING

If answer to (B) is "Yes", show name of institution
[] u.s. Aty [] Defense

this prosecution relates to a

pending case involving this same < ] Yes If "Yos"

defendant MAGISTRATE Has dotatoer E No } give date

prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO. ! filed
‘ before U.S. Magistrate regarding Month/DaviY -
| this defendant were recorded unde: 12-MJ-71047 DATE OF on ay/Year

\ - ARREST
Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on

Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
Melinda Haag

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any) ' 1) Has not be.)en arrested, pendinq outcome this proceeding.
U.S Bureau of Land Management _ If not detained give date any prior summon
: was served on above charges
U person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State 2) D Is a Fugltive
Court, give name of court 3) Is on Bail or Release from (show District)
- NDCA
this person/proceeding is transferred from another |
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
| Districtp ( ) IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge
this is a reprosecution of 5) D On another conviction
charges previously dismissed Awalung wiai on oner } Fed' State
which were dismissed on SHOW 6) rharnac D D
motion of: DOCKET NO.

Month/Day/Year
THISFORM DATE TRANSFERRED y
[/] us. Aty [] Other U.S. Agency 7O US. CUSTODY
L PU—
Name of Asst. U.S. Aty !
(if assigned) Stacey Geis : Eﬂ This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

(T - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS -
| PROCESS

[] summons [7] NO PROCESS*  [] WARRANT  Bail Amount:

If Summons, complete following:

D Arraignment D Initial Appearance *Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
Defendant Address or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment
el X

Date/Time:

Before Judge:

Comments:
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT J

[[] surerseDING
.

OFFENSE CHARGED —

21 U.S.C. Secs. 841(a)(1) & (1)(B)(vii) --
manufacture of more than 100 marijuana plants

[] Petty

18 U.S.C. Sec. 1361 -- willful injury or Minor
depredation to federal property Misde-
meanor

@ Felony
PENALTY:

Count 1 = no less than 5, no more than 40 yrs in prison;

$5 million fine, min. 4 to life on supervised release; Count 2 =
max. 10 years in prison; $250,000 fine, 3 years supervised
release; for both counts, mandatory $100 special assessment

PROCEEDING
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any)
U.S.Bureau of Land Management

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State
Court, give name of court

O

this person/proceeding is transferred from another i
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
District

this is a reprosecution of
charges previously dismissed

BY: [ ] cOMPLAINT [[] INFORMATION [/] INDICTMENT | ~—— Name of District Court, anWorJudoEiEﬁ“‘E“" M

i
-

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF

S

— DEFENDANT - U.S.

'United States v. Pao Vang  ynoLERK, U.S,

0CT -1 12012

RICHARD W, WIEKING

Ry DISTRICT
HN-DISY CALIFORNIA

OAKLAND

22 CRB

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

crR12-007

which were dismissed on SHOW
motion of: DOCKET NO.
[] us. Aty [] Defense
this prosecution relates to a
pending case involving this same <
defendant MAGISTRATE
! prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO.
‘ before U.S. Magistrate regarding
! this defendant were recorded under 12-MJ-71047
U —/

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on .
THISFORM  _Melinda Haag

[¥] us. Aty [] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Asst. U.S. Atty

(if assigned) Stacey Geis

[ PROCESS:

.

DEFENDANT ~

IS NOT IN CUSTODY

Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) Q If not detained give date any prior summon
was served on above charges

2) D Is a Fugitive
3) Is on Bail or Release from (show District)

NDCA

IS IN CUSTODY
4) [:] On this charge

5) D On another conviction

6) Awalung trias on owmner
rharnae

} [] Feat [ State

If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer ] Yes } gixeds;te
?
been filed? g I.\lo A
DATE OF Month/Day/Year
ARREST
Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
Month/Day/Year
DATE TRANSFERRED

TO U.S. CUSTODY

[ —

[[J} This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS -

[] summons [/] NO PROCESS*
If Summons, complete following:
D Arraignment D Initial Appearance
Defendant Address:

[] WARRANT  Bail Amount:

*Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled amraignment

Date/Time:

Before Judge:

Comments:
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United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

VENUE: SAN FRANCISCO

CR12-0073%2 crsB

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
V.
FILED
OCT 11 2012
RICHARD W, WIEKING
CHOU VANG’ NOR%EE%'N U.S. DISTRICT COU_RT
VANG PAO YANG, and DAL A CALIFORNIA
PAO VANG,
DEFENDANT(S).
INDICTMENT

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Manufacture and Possession With Intent to
Distribute Marijuana;
18 U.S.C. § 1361 — Willfully Injuring and Committing any Depredation to
Property of the United States;
18 U.S.C. § 2 - Aiding and Abetting; and
21 U.S.C. § 853 ~ Criminal Forfeiture

,//\\

/ \

A true bill. k(\d
L —

Filed in open court this '|, ( day of
octove” 2o\~

=N

Clerk

ladls Wt
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)
United States Attorney

FILED
0CT 11 2012

Ao e
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKLAND

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

§R12-00732 CRB

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) -
) Manufacture and Possession With Intent to
V. ) Distribute Marijuana; 18 U.S.C. § 1361 —
) Willfully Injuring and Committing any
CHOU VANG, ) Depredation to Property of the United
VANG PAO YANG, and ) States; 18 U.S.C. § 2 — Aiding and Abetting;
PAO VANG, ) and 21 U.S.C. § 853 — Criminal Forfeiture
)
) SAN FRANCISCO VENUE
Defendants. )
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Manufacture of 100 or More Marijuana Plants)
On or about September 20, 2012, in the Northern District of California, the defendants,
CHOU VANG,
VANG PAO YANG, and
PAO VANG
did knowingly and intentionally manufacture and possess with intent to manufacture, distribute,
and dispense a Schedule I controlled substance, to wit: one hundred or more marijuana plants, in

the King Range National Conservation Area and aided and abetted the same, in violation of Title

21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)(vii) and Title 18, United States Code

INDICTMENT
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Section 2.

COUNT TWO: (18 U.S.C. § 1361 — Willfully Injuring and Committing any Depredation to
Property of the United States)

On or about September 20, 2012, in the Northern District of California, the defendants,
CHOU VANG,
VANG PAO YANG, and
PAO VANG

did knowingly and willfully injure and commit a depredation against property of the United
St;ltes and of any department or agency thereof, namely the United States Bureau of Land
Management, by means of growing, cultivating, and harvesting marijuana plants in the King
Range National Conservation Area, resulting in damage to such property in excess of $1,000 and
aided and abetted the same, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1361 and 2.
FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (21 U.S.C. § 853 — Criminal Forfeiture)

The allegations in Counts One and Two are realleged and incorporated fully herein.

Upon conviction for offenses alleged in Counts One and Two, the defendants,

CHOU VANG,
VANG PAO YANG, and
PAO VANG,
shall forfeit to the United States any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds that
defendants obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such violations, and any property used
or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit or to facilitate the commission of such
violations, including but not limited to:
a. one (1) Ruger Model 10/22 rifle with scope, SN #358-19071;

pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(a)(1) and (a)(2).

If as a result of any act or omission of defendants, any of said property

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred, or sold to or deposited with a third person;

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which, without difficulty, cannot
be subdivided;

INDICTMENT 2
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any and all interest defendants have in any other property (not to exceed the value of the above
forfeitable property) shall be forfeited to the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States
Code, Section 853(a)(1), (a)(2), and (p).

DATED: (O/((/(&

MELINDA HAAG
United Statgs Attorney

Chief, Criminal Division

(Approved as to form: W/
PP AUSA GEIS

INDICTMENT 3




